
  

  

      
      

  

   

   
         
      

    

      

wrest 

  

» 7” Bir. George L. ‘MacEwan I~ 
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Your letter was received on May-i5th. |” 

  

oe . “at the request of President Johnson, this Bureau con- 

  

, ducted investigation regarding the assassination of President Kennedy 

_ and furnished the results to the appropriate authorities. Since the .-“ a 

_ : FBI has no authority to independently release any information in these 

a reports, Iam unable to be of help to you. ; a 

ny a mo fs . Sincerely yours, i 

re am oo * John Eagar Roover 
MALED A os Director | ve 

MAY 19 1963 
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